5 Herefordshire
Council

AGENDA
Health and Wellbeing Board

Date: Tuesday 16 April 2013

Time: 3.00 pm

Place: Council Chamber - Brockington

Notes: Please note the time, date and venue of the meeting.
For any further information please contact:

Tim Brown, Governance Services
Tel: 01432 260239
Email: tborown@herefordshire.gov.uk

If you would like help to understand this document, or would like it in
another format or language, please call Tim Brown, Governance Services
on 01432 260239 or e-mail tbrown@herefordshire.gov.uk in advance of
the meeting.



Agenda for the Meeting of the Health and
Wellbeing Board

Membership

Chairman

Councillor PM Morgan

Councillor CNH Attwood

Paul Bates
Jacqui Bremner
Peter Brown
Shaun Clee

Jo Davidson
Brian Hanford
Claire Keetch
Alistair Neill
Ivan Powell
Elizabeth Shassere
Derek Smith

Dr Andy Watts

Herefordshire Council
Healthwatch

A Carers' Organisation
Herefordshire Business Board
2gether NHS Foundation Trust
Director for People's Services
National Commissioning Board Local Area Team
Third Sector Board
Herefordshire Council

West Mercia Police

Director of Public Health

Wye Valley NHS Trust

Clinical Commissioning Group



HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL 16 APRIL 2013

AGENDA

Pages

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
To receive apologies for absence.
2, NAMED SUBSTITUTES (IF ANY)

To receive any details of Members nominated to attend the meeting in place
of a Member of the Committee.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive any declarations of interests of interest by Members in respect of
items on the Agenda.

4, MINUTES 5-10
To approve and sign the Minutes of the meeting held on 19 February 2013.

5. ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIRMAN
To elect a Vice-Chairman.

6. TERMS OF REFERENCE 11-16
To note the Board’s terms of reference.

7. QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

To receive questions from Members of the Public relating to matters within
the Board’s Terms of Reference.

(Questions must be submitted by midday eight clear working days before
the day of the meeting (ie on the Wednesday 13 calendar days before a
meeting to be held on a Tuesday.))

8. HEALTHWATCH
To receive a presentation on the development of Healthwatch.

9. DEVELOPING A SUSTAINABLE HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE SYSTEM
(TO FOLLOW)

To update the Board on the work being undertaken by NHS Herefordshire
Clinical Commissioning Group, Herefordshire Council and health and
wellbeing partners in developing a sustainable health and social care
system for the County.

10. DECOMMISSIONING PRINCIPLES
To receive a presentation.

11. PROPOSED MEASURABLE OUTCOMES FOR THE DEMAND |17-32
MANAGEMENT AREA OF THE HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD
STRATEGY

To inform the Board of the review of the applicability of data collected for the
Public Health, NHS and Adult Social Care Outcome Frameworks in relation
to the Demand Management area of the Herefordshire Health and
Wellbeing Strategy in order to comment on its usefulness for all
workstreams.




12. HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD WORK PLAN 33-36
To note the Board’s work plan.
13. DATES OF MEETINGS

The following meetings have been scheduled, all starting at 3.00pm:
Tuesday 9 July 2013

Tuesday 22 October 2013

Tuesday 28 January 2014

Tuesday 15 April 2014




Herefordshire Health and Wellbeing Board
Vision and guiding principles July 2012

Vision: Herefordshire residents are resilient; lead fulfilling lives; are emotionally and
physically healthy and feel safe and secure.

Overall outcome: To increase healthy life expectancy and reduce differences in life
expectancy and healthy life expectancy between communities.

Principle 1: personal responsibility

People should be responsible for their own health and wellbeing, and should try to stay fit,
well and independent for as long as possible. Herefordshire Health and Wellbeing Board and
its partners recognise, actively promote and support the contribution made by family, friends,
the community and other services in helping people to achieve good health and wellbeing,
with support from professional services when required.

Principle 2: information and support

People can do many things to help themselves and their families to stay healthy, but there
will be times when extra support is required. Information and advice will be available from a
wide range of sources, easily and quickly, when and where people need it, so that they can
make informed decisions about what they need to do to remain healthy.

Principle 3: sustainable services

Herefordshire Health and Wellbeing Board and its partners will work together to provide a
unified service for everyone, through consistently good quality shared care and managed
networks. Services will be financially viable, safe and sustainable and affordable for
everyone.

Principle 4: working together

Publicly funded services will be delivered in conjunction with the resources of family, friends
and community to ensure the right service is delivered, at the right place and time needed.
The Health and Wellbeing Board will facilitate the provision of care as close to home as
possible and ensure easy access to acute hospital services when needed. Services will
protect people’s safety, independence and dignity.

Principle 5: a lifecourse approach

There are differences in people’s health and wellbeing that start before birth and accumulate
throughout life. It is important to work with people throughout their lives to improve their
healthy life expectancy. A vital part of this is sustaining a healthy workforce for the county.

Principle 6: the ladder of interventions

Health and wellbeing issues will be addressed, where possible, through the ‘ladder of
intervention’, which provides a means of integrating lifestyle choices and enforcement action
into a single strategy for improving health and wellbeing for the people of Herefordshire.

Principle 7: five ways to wellbeing

The Five Ways to Wellbeing (Connect, Be Active, Take Notice, Keep Learning, Give) will be
used by Herefordshire Health and Wellbeing Board and its partners to support wellbeing in
the county by enriching people’s lives through cultural opportunities, altruism and
volunteering.



Understanding Herefordshire — The 2012 integrated needs assessment

Understanding Herefordshire provides a single integrated assessment of the needs of the
people of Herefordshire, bringing together the Joint Strategic Needs Assessment (JSNA)
and the State of Herefordshire Report.

It is integral to the commissioning cycle, providing an explicit evidence base that will enable
strategic priorities, commissioning decisions and partnership working to be based upon a
clear and comprehensive understanding of need.

It also provides a mechanism to evaluate the effectiveness of commissioning decisions and
of interventions, with the ability to monitor or “track” progress over time.

Understanding Herefordshire explicitly identifies the underlying factors relevant to the Health
and Wellbeing Board’s vision that Herefordshire residents are resilient; lead fulfilling lives;
are emotionally and physically healthy and feel safe and secure.

The essential point of the Integrated Needs Assessment is that it be used to influence and
inform future decision-making.

Recommendations from Understanding Herefordshire are that we:

e Be proactive about our changing demographics, identifying the predicted rise in need for
services and ways to address it.

¢ Develop the infrastructure, services and support networks needed to enable people to
live independently. As well as direct service provision this will include housing and
accommodation that facilitates independence, the economy, spatial planning, transport,
engagement with the third sector and communities, and support for carers.

e Continue to build on a community based approach, developing our assets of volunteers,
carers, third sector organisations, active communities and statutory services.

o Adopt this community based approach to provide comprehensive and integrated services
and support for people living with Dementia.

¢ Ensure that the environment and infra-structure enables people to make healthy choices
such as cycling and walking, as well as supporting economic growth and improved
connectivity.

e Target preventative activities at the major causes of morbidity and premature mortality, in
particular smoking, alcohol and falls.

¢ Make childhood obesity a priority for all stakeholders, tackling the underlying causes as
part of a joined up strategy.

e Ensure continued improvement for Early Years and Foundation Programme, primary and
secondary school children to achieve top quartile performance.

e Ensure the various strategies targeting families living in poverty are joined up to provide
an integrated response.

e Address social inequalities through a comprehensive approach, encompassing
opportunities such as employment as well as lifestyle behaviours, access to services and
community engagement.

e Undertake more in depth analysis in the following areas:

e Domestic violence
¢ The care needs of people with learning disabilities
e Impact of changes to the welfare system, particularly on families

June 2012



The Public’s Rights to Information and Attendance at Meetings

YOU HAVE A RIGHT TO: -

¢ Attend all Council, Cabinet, Committee and Sub-Committee meetings unless the business
to be transacted would disclose ‘confidential’ or ‘exempt’ information.

¢ Inspect agenda and public reports at least five clear days before the date of the meeting.

e Inspect minutes of the Council and all Committees and Sub-Committees and written
statements of decisions taken by the Cabinet or individual Cabinet Members for up to six
years following a meeting.

¢ Inspect background papers used in the preparation of public reports for a period of up to
four years from the date of the meeting. (A list of the background papers to a report is
given at the end of each report). A background paper is a document on which the officer
has relied in writing the report and which otherwise is not available to the public.

e Access to a public Register stating the names, addresses and wards of all Councillors with
details of the membership of Cabinet and of all Committees and Sub-Committees.

e Have a reasonable number of copies of agenda and reports (relating to items to be
considered in public) made available to the public attending meetings of the Council,
Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees.

e Have access to a list specifying those powers on which the Council have delegated
decision making to their officers identifying the officers concerned by title.

e Copy any of the documents mentioned above to which you have a right of access, subject
to a reasonable charge (20p per sheet subject to a maximum of £5.00 per agenda plus a
nominal fee of £1.50 for postage).

e Access to this summary of your rights as members of the public to attend meetings of the
Council, Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees and to inspect and copy documents.

Public Transport Links

e Public transport access can be gained to Brockington via the service runs approximately
every 20 minutes from the City bus station at the Tesco store in Bewell Street (next to the
roundabout junction of Blueschool Street / Victoria Street / Edgar Street).

e The nearest bus stop to Brockington is located in Vineyard Road near to its junction with
Old Eign Hill. The return journey can be made from the same bus stop.



HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL

BROCKINGTON, 35 HAFOD ROAD, HEREFORD.

FIRE AND EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

In the event of a fire or emergency the alarm bell will ring
continuously.

You should vacate the building in an orderly manner through the
nearest available fire exit.

You should then proceed to Assembly Point A which is located in the
circular car park at the front of the building. A check will be
undertaken to ensure that those recorded as present have vacated
the building following which further instructions will be given.

Please do not allow any items of clothing, etc. to obstruct any of the
exits.

Do not delay your vacation of the building by stopping or returning to
collect coats or other personal belongings.

@ Where possible this agenda is printed on paper made from 100% Post-Consumer

waste. De-inked without bleaching and free from optical brightening agents (OBA).

%(:9 Awarded the Nordic Swan for low emissions during production and the Blue Angel
environmental label



AGENDA ITEM 4

HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL

MINUTES of the meeting of Health and Wellbeing Board held at
Council Chamber - Brockington on Tuesday 19 February 2013 at
3.00 pm

Present: Councillor PM Morgan (Chairman)

Mr P Bates, Ms J Bremner, Mr P Brown, Mr S Clee, Mrs J Davidson,
Mrs C Keetch, Supt Ivan Powell, Ms E Shassere, D Taylor and Dr A Watts

In attendance: Councillor C Nicholls. M Pert (National Health Service Commissioning Board
Local Area Team)

Officers: C Gritzner (Chief Operating Officer — Herefordshire Clinical Commissioning
Group), G Hardy (Governance Services Manager), M Seaton (Interim Assistant
Director Adult Strategic Commissioning), C Wichbold MBE (Health and
Wellbeing Grants and Partnership Officer) and T Brown (Governance
Services).

28. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
Apologies were received from Mrs J Newton.
29. NAMED SUBSTITUTES
None.
30. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
None.
31. MINUTES

It was agreed that further discussion was needed in relation to resolution b in Minute no 24
relating to Clinical Commissioning Group planning.

RESOLVED: That the Minutes of the meeting held on 22 January 2013 be confirmed
as a correct record and signed by the Chairman, subject to further
discussion of Minute no 24 resolution b.

32. HEALTH AND WELLBEING STRATEGY - UPDATE

The Director of Public Health informed the Board that work on the development of the Health
and Wellbeing Strategy was continuing and further updates would be provided.

33. CLINICAL COMMISSIONING GROUP - UPDATE

The Board was invited to express its views on the timetable, progress and initial content of
the Clinical Commissioning Group’s (CCG) planning submission in relation to the NHS
Everyone Counts Planning Framework for 2013/14 and associated developments; and to
note the intention to engage and involve the Health and Wellbeing Board in the development
of the CCG'’s plans for 2013/14 and beyond.




Dr Watts presented the report. He highlighted the three key local priorities described in
the report (voluntary priorities, rather than nationally mandated ones of which there were
several): development of community teams and virtual wards; introduction of a map of
medicine; and improvement of dementia services. He informed the Board that he
considered these local priorities were consistent with the principles of the Health and
Wellbeing Strategy.

In discussion the following principal points were made:

e In relation to the use of the “map of medicine” it was requested that the map
contained reference to the need to inform carers as well as patients of the contents
of the relevant map. It was suggested that the map should also include reference to
preventative measures and the rehabilitation and independence of patients.

o Clarification was requested of the funding available to deliver the three key local
priorities. Dr Watts confirmed that the CCG budget, in common with other CCG
budgets, had to provide for a two per cent non-recurrent transformational reserve
from which funding for such projects would be drawn. The release of funding was
subject to approval of business cases by the relevant National Commissioning Board
Local Area Team. Whilst some progress would be made on the three priorities the
pace and extent would depend on the amount of funding released. It was suggested
that the Local Authority and the CCG should discuss whether there was scope for
funding to be pooled to assist in delivering these priorities.

e The Board discussed a proposal it had previously made that an Older People’s
Group be established to focus on delivery of objectives for those services. It was
noted that, given that a very high percentage of services commissioned related to
services for older people, there was a danger that such a Group would be
overwhelmed. It was suggested that a better course would be to use existing groups
to focus on the delivery of specific strategies within their sphere.

¢ That from the Healthwatch perspective it was recognised that the plan on a page was
a high level plan. However, it was important to provide some context for the
discussion of plans with the public.  For example, the document contained no
reference to the financial constraints in a time of austerity and the bearing these had
upon what could be delivered. It was also important that engagement with the public
took place early on in the process of developing more detailed plans.

e That it was important that assurance was provided to the Board that effective
communication and engagement plans were in place.

e That a lot of work had already been done to gauge public opinion on a range of
service issues and maximum use should be made of the information already held
before staging further engagement events. In particular a further one-off
engagement meeting should be firmly resisted at this stage. The role of Healthwatch
in facilitating engagement in the development and implementation of plans was
noted.

o With reference to resolution b of minute no 24 of the Board’s meeting on 22 January
2013 relating to CCG planning it was proposed that a report should be made to the
Board on principles that would provide a framework for decisions on
decommissioning services.

RESOLVED:

That (a) the Board agreed that the 3 key local priorities identified in the
report: development of community teams and virtual wards;



34.

35.

introduction of map of medicine and improvement of dementia
services were consistent with the principles of the Health and
Wellbeing Strategy;

(b) assurance be provided to the Board regarding arrangements for
communication and engagement; and

(c) a report be submitted to the Board by the Clinical Commissioning
Group on principles that would provide a framework for decisions
on decommissioning services.

COUNCIL COMMISSIONING PLAN - ADULTS

The Board was presented with a report on the Adult Transformation Programme in
Herefordshire designed to deliver financial sustainability over the next 3 years.

A report had been circulated in advance of the meeting. A plan on a page setting out
Herefordshire’s approach to the adult transformation programme for 2013/16 was
appended to the document.

The interim Assistant Director Adult Strategic Commissioning presented the report.
In discussion the following principal points were made:

e That the financial context and the implications this had for the delivery of the plan on
a page needed to be referred to in the plan.

o The delivery of a transformation programme, as outlined, required a whole system
approach. The Board considered how best it could exercise its system leadership
role in this context and discussed the merits of establishing a dedicated
transformation board. It was proposed, noting that various such mechanisms had
previously been explored and there were a variety of arrangements already in place,
that a report should be submitted to a future meeting setting out options on how
system leadership could be delivered and the governance arrangements that
needed to be in place to support delivery.

RESOLVED:

That (a) Herefordshire’s approach to the adult transformation programme —
plan on a page 2013/16 be supported, subject to reference being
made to the financial context and its implications for delivering the
plan; and

(b) a report be submitted to the Board to demonstrate how system
leadership can be delivered and the governance arrangements in
place to support delivery.

HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD - GOVERNANCE ARRANGEMENTS

The Board was invited to express its views on future governance arrangements prior to
the Council considering the Board’s formal establishment.

A report was circulated at the meeting. This contained draft terms of reference and a
paper setting out various options and considerations for the Board to discuss.



The Governance Services Manager presented the report. He informed the Board that
Regulations had only recently been received but these had left a number of questions
about the Board’s operation unanswered. National guidance had also been promised
but was still awaited.

In discussion the following principal points were made:

e The Regulations provided that all Members of the Board could vote unless the
Council directed otherwise. Members discussed the merits of all Members having a
vote. Some Members indicated that they did not wish to have voting rights because
of concerns about a potential conflict of interest and the possibility that this might
inhibit their contribution to discussions. The consensus was that voting rights should
therefore be restricted to the statutory core membership of the Board.

e The Board noted that the Council's Code of Conduct would apply to all Board
Members. It was requested that arrangements be made to familiarise Members with
the Code and the requirements this placed upon them.

The Board had previously agreed that each Member should have a designated
substitute. It was noted that because of the commitments facing Board Members it
would be helpful to make arrangements for there to be more than one designated
substitute for each Member. It was recognised, however, that it would be desirable
to maintain continuity of attendance as far as possible.

e It was proposed that the existing membership of the Board be supported as far as
practicable with the addition of one Councillor, a National Health Service
Commissioning Board Local Area Team Representative and the appointment of a
representative of a Carers support organisation.

¢ It was suggested that quarterly meetings of the Board in public would be sufficient to
manage the formal business of the Board. However, the other scheduled meeting
dates should be kept free for development work and other informal meetings and
briefings arranged as considered appropriate.

RESOLVED:
That (a) the Board’s draft Terms of Reference be supported in principle;

(b) the restriction of voting to the statutory core membership as specified
in the Health and Social Care Act 2012 be supported;

(c) the appointment of one additional Councillor to the Board be
supported;

(d) the appointment of a National Health Service Commissioning Board
Local Area Team Representative be supported;

(e) the continuation of the existing membership of the Board be
supported as far as practicable;

(f) the appointment of a representative of a Carers support organisation
be supported;

(9) provision be made for it to be possible to nominate more than one
person to serve as a designated substitute for a Board Member to seek
to ensure representation at each meeting;



(h) quarterly decision making meetings of the Board in public should be
supported, supplemented by additional meetings if necessary and
development and other informal meetings and briefings arranged as
considered appropriate; and

(i) the application of the Council’s Code of Conduct to Board Members

be noted and Members advised of the requirements this placed upon
them.

36. HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD WORKPLAN

The following addition to the Board’s work plan was proposed: quarterly updates from
the Herefordshire Partnership Executive Group.

The Director of Public Health informed the Board that there had been significant delays
to the preparations for some important aspects of the public health transition, and this
may delay reporting to the next Board meeting. Work to rectify the situation was
ongoing.

37. DATES OF MEETINGS

Noted.

The meeting ended at 5.05 pm CHAIRMAN



10



AGENDA ITEM 6

Herefordshire

Council
MEETING HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD
DATE: 16 APRIL 2013
TITLE OF REPORT: | TERMS OF REFERENCE
REPORT BY: GOVERNANCE SERVICES MANAGER
1. Classification

Open

2. Key Decision

This is not an executive decision

3. Wards Affected

County-wide

4. Purpose
To note the Board'’s terms of reference.
5. Recommendation(s)

THAT: the Board’s terms of reference be noted.

6. Key Points Summary
e Council established a Shadow Health and Wellbeing Board in March 2011. The Health and
Social Care Act 2012 is now in force with accompanying Regulations and Council was
required to establish a Board formally by 1 April 2013.

e This report formally informs the Board of its terms of reference.

e The Board will need to discuss how it will discharge its functions in a way that will make a
difference to the health and wellbeing of the County’s residents.

7.  Alternative Options

7.1 No alternative options are proposed.

8. Reasons for Recommendations

8.1 Council approved the Board’s terms of reference on terms on 8 March 2013. This is the

Further information on the subject of this report is available from
Geoff Hardy, Governance Services Manager on Tel: (01432) 383408

11



9.2

9.3

9.4

9.5

9.6

10.
10.1

11.

12.
12.1

13.
13.1

14.
14.1

15.
15.1

16.
16.1

17.
17.1

Board'’s first formal meeting since Council met.

Introduction and Background

Council established a Shadow Health and Wellbeing Board in March 2011. The Health and
Social Care Act 2012 is now in force with accompanying Regulations and Council was
required to establish a Board formally by 1 April 2013.

On 19 February 2013 the Board discussed the draft terms of reference and the main
proposals to be submitted to Council. These were supported by this Board.

The Board is a Committee of the local authority. If the Board were to wish to propose any
amendment to its terms of reference it would need to make a recommendation to Council.

The Board may appoint such additional persons to be members of the Board as it thinks
appropriate.

Now that the Board has been established, if the Council were to wish to appoint another
person to be a member of the Board it must first consult the Board.

The point of the Board is to make a difference and to add value to work that is undertaken
by individual organisations or other partnership groups. The Board will need to discuss
how it will discharge is functions in a way that will make a difference to the health and
wellbeing of the County’s residents.

Community Impact

No issues arise from this report.

Equality and Human Rights

No issues arise from this report.

Financial Implications

No issues arise from this report.

Legal Implications

No issues arise from this report

Risk Management

No issues arise from this report.

Consultees

None

Appendices

Terms of Reference

Background Papers

None

12



Appendix 1

Herefordshire Health and Wellbeing Board - Terms of Reference
Introduction

Herefordshire Health and Wellbeing Board (HHWB) is established by virtue of S194 of the
Health and Social Care Act 2012 (the 2012 Act). It is taken to be a Committee appointed by
Herefordshire Council under S102 of the Local Government Act 1972 by virtue of the 2012
Act.

Its duties are as follows:-

e To encourage those who arrange the provision of any Health or Social Care Services
in Herefordshire, to work in an integrated manner for the purpose of advancing the
health and wellbeing of the people of Herefordshire.

e To provide such advice, assistance or other support as it thinks appropriate for the
purpose of encouraging the making of prescribed arrangements under S 75 National
Health Service Act 2006.

¢ To encourage those who arrange for the provision of any health related services in
Herefordshire to work closely with HHWB.

e To encourage the close working of those providing health or social care services with
those who arrange for the provision of health related services in Herefordshire.

e To prepare a Health and Social Care Joint Strategic Needs Assessment for the
County.

e To prepare a Joint Health and Wellbeing Strategy based on the Joint Strategic Needs
Assessment to meet those needs.

e To exercise any functions that are exercised by Herefordshire Council by
arrangement, barring overview and scrutiny functions.

e To give HHWB’s opinion, as appropriate, to Herefordshire Council as to whether the
Council is discharging its duty to have regard to any assessment of relevant needs
prepared by the Council or the Clinical Commissioning Group in the exercise of its
functions.

e To prepare and publish a local Pharmaceutical Needs Assessment under S206 of the
2012 Act.

13



Principles

HHWB will actively pursue:-

Providing the strongest local leadership for the improvement of the health and
wellbeing of the people of Herefordshire.

Monitoring and supporting relevant bodies to achieve any health and wellbeing
targets.

Promoting and committing to joint working and integration wherever possible
between partner organisations.

encouraging a shared commitment towards health and wellbeing between the
partner organisations including respect for each other’s working culture.

Fostering effective working relations based on mutual trust.

Ensuring that commissioning decisions for health and wellbeing are consistent with
the Herefordshire Health and Wellbeing Strategy and take full account of the joint
strategic needs assessment for Herefordshire.

Acting with collective responsibility.

Membership

The statutory core membership of the HHWB is as follows:-

Two Herefordshire Councillors nominated by the Council’s Leader.

Herefordshire Council’s Director of Adult Social Services.

Herefordshire Council’s Director of Children’s Services.

Herefordshire Council’s Director of Public Health.

A representative of Herefordshire Healthwatch.

A representative of the Clinical Commissioning Group.

The Council has appointed the following additional Members:

A representative of NHS Commissioning Board Local Area Team

A representative of the business community in Herefordshire

A representative of a carers support organisation

The Chief Executive of Herefordshire Council

A representative of 2Gether NHS Foundation Trust

A representative of the Third Sector in Herefordshire

A representative of Wye Valley NHS Trust

A representative of West Mercia Police

14



Additional Members Comprise:-
Such other persons as HHWB may consider appropriate
Chairman and Vice Chairman

HHWB will be headed by a Chairman who is the Herefordshire Council Cabinet member
whose current areas of responsibility are encompassed by the powers and duties of HHWB
nominated as such by the Leader of the Council.

A Vice Chairman shall be appointed annually by the Board.
The term of office for the Chairman will coincide with their holding of the relevant portfolio.
Working Groups and Sub-Committees

The HHWB may establish such Working Groups, Officer Groups and Sub-Committees as
necessary to achieve its objectives and will employ the maximum flexibility with regards to
membership, utilising temporary and co-opted members as appropriate.

Status

By virtue of its status as a Council appointed Committee under S102 of the Local
Government Act 1972, the Governance rules which bind the Council through its Constitution
also bind HHWB.

In particular however

1. The Access to Information provisions contained in the Local Government Act 1972
apply to HHWB in respect of giving appropriate notice to the public of meetings and
making available background papers .

2. The rules on political proportionality of Membership of HHWB or its Sub- Committees
or Working Groups are disapplied.

3. The Council’'s Code of Conduct for Members is applicable to HHWB. In respect of the
declaration of interests, Members of HHWBB personally have to determine whether it
is appropriate to make any declaration or not including declarations of discloseable
pecuniary interest on the appropriate register.

4. HHWB Core Members only will have voting rights.
Accountability

Whilst HHWB has accountability to the Council by means of an annual report, there is an
expectation of an effective working relationship with Herefordshire Council’s Overview and
Scrutiny Committees, in particular Health and Social Care Overview and Scrutiny
Committee. Individual Members of the Board may be held to account by the organisations
they represent.

15



Transparency

Formal meetings of HHWB or any Sub-Committee of it are held in Public and the question of
any Confidential items are dealt with in accordance with the Access to Information Rules .
These rules do not apply to Officer Groups or Task and Finish Groups that the Board or its
Sub-Committees may appoint.

Questions from the Public will be accepted in writing not less than eight clear working days
prior to a meeting of the HHWB and one supplementary question is allowed.

16



AGENDA ITEM 11

Herefordshire

Council
MEETING HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD
DATE: 16 APRIL 2013

TITLE OF REPORT: | PROPOSED MEASURABLE OUTCOMES FOR THE
DEMAND MANAGEMENT AREA OF THE HEALTH
AND WELLBEING BOARD STRATEGY

REPORT BY: PUBLIC HEALTH
1. Classification
Open

2. Key Decision

This is not an executive decision

3. Wards Affected

County-wide

4. Purpose

To report back on the review of the applicability of data collected for the Public Health, NHS
and Adult Social Care Outcome Frameworks in relation to the Demand Management area
of the Herefordshire Health and Wellbeing Strategy in order to comment on their
usefulness for all workstreams.

5. Recommendation(s)

(a) the Board note that the measures contained in national outcomes
frameworks are limited in their usefulness and applicability for
monitoring progress against the Demand Management area of the HWB
Strategy due to infrequency and lag in publication, and this is likely to
apply across the workstreams; and

(b) the Board should consider exploring alternate performance
management options against the HWB strategy.

6. Key Points Summary

e The attached tables map the priorities of the demand management area of the HWB
strategy against relevant outcomes contained in the Public Health, NHS and Adult Social
Care outcomes frameworks.

Further information on the subject of this report is available from
Philip Daniels, Speciality Registrar, Public Health. Tel: 01432261687

17




7.1

8.1

9.1

10.

10.1

11.

12.

12.1

There are issues with the frequency of data release which might limit the usefulness of
these data.

Likewise, there is significant delay (lag) between data collection and release (data is
“dated”).

There are questions regarding the availability of certain data at a local level.
Where local data exist, very small numbers create problems of validity.

Many suggested indicators are not yet available or are new, hence the frequency and lag
periods are yet to be determined (The “self-management” priority measures are particularly
problematic).

Monitoring the “joined up care pathways” priority may be problematic; this could potentially
encompass all outcomes.

Alternative performance monitoring can be developed, for example from existing
Herefordshire Council strategy documents.

The board should note the opportunity costs of using new and/or local indicators rather
than national frameworks.

Alternative Options

None

Reasons for Recommendations
There is a need to collect and interpret appropriate data in a timely manner in order to

monitor progress against the demand management area of the HWB strategy, and
therefore for all areas.

Introduction and Background
The attached tables map the priorities of the demand management area of the HWB
strategy against relevant outcomes contained in the Public Health, NHS and Adult Social

Care outcomes frameworks. These outcomes are routinely collected, allowing for
comparability between areas and over time at no additional cost to Herefordshire Council.

Key Considerations

Data collected for the outcomes frameworks is limited in its usefulness and applicability for
monitoring progress against the current demand management priorities of the HWB
Strategy. This is largely due to the infrequency and delay in publishing relevant data.

Community Impact

The monitoring framework itself has no community impact; however, effective identification
and response to service issues/ demands will impact on the county’s population.

Equality and Human Rights

None

18



13. Financial Implications

13.1  The monitoring framework itself has no financial implications

14. Legal Implications

14.1 None

15. Risk Management

15.1 If not addressed, monitoring progress against the demand management priorities of the
HWB strategy using these three Outcomes Frameworks will be problematic

15.2 The main risks revolve around being able to identify and address relevant service
issues/demands in a timely fashion.

16. Consultees

16.1  Public Health Officers
17. Appendices

17.1 Demand Management Framework Indicators

17.2 Outcome Frameworks

18. Background Papers

18.1  None identified.

19



20



awweigoid }pny [eUOIIEN ) 0J1S [DUIIUIS
J}JOMISN YdJeasay HpNy ewned|
pawuijuo) ag o

syJ0mawel4 sawodinQ Aljenp

S2INSEa|\ 9WO02INQ Pap.0dayY Jualied
|euoisinold

SJ13s11e1s |euollenN 404 32140

aseqeieq aJnyoelq diy |euonieN ayl
salisiels aposidy |eydsoH

93uey) ajew||) pue Aduau] jo Juswpedaqg

uJn1ay ANAIDY pauIquo) aJe) |eIdoS 1 NpY

-dVNSS

‘NIVL

204l

‘400

‘SINOYd

‘SNO

‘d4HN

‘S3aH

:J23d

- 4VO-OSV

“BJEP JO S92INOS A} }09[JO1 0) Pasn Ie SWAUOIIE FUIMO[[0] oY ],

"SYI0MIWEI SOUWI00INO dIB)) [RIO0S INPY pue
SHN ‘Y3[eaH 21[qnd Y} Ul paurejuod sawodino jueAsfal jsurede £391ens g H o3 Jo senuond juowo3euew puewop ay) dew sajqel Suimo||o ayL

SJ10)edIpU] YIOMIWE.L] JuawdSeuey puewa(

21



asned Aq ejep Ajjenow :SNO syuow g| [enuuy aseasIp JOAI| wolj d)el Ajjelow G/ Japun gL

d40SHN
sojewsa uonendod Jeah-piw pue

(psjood Jeah ¢) suonedisibal yiesp SNO Jeak | [enuuy 9SeasIp JoAI| wolj 8)el Ajljeuow G/ Jepun 9’y
odl o4dl o4dl (1epjoysoe|d) [e)dsoy 0} suoissiwpe paje|a.-|oyodly gL°g
o4l o4l o4l (Jopjoyade|d) wiey-}8s 01°2Z ¢
40Hd
991nog Be Kouanbaly Jojeosipuj
uondwnsuon joyoa|y

suoneJjsibal yieap SNO Jeah | [enuuy Syleap JOJUIM SS80XJ G

alnseaw Auanod

990340 sieak g |enuuy [an} abueyn ajew|n pue Abiau3 Jo Juswyedaq (BuipjoH)

92in0S Beq Aouanbalig Jojeoipuj

Auanod |an4g

22



dVNSS SUYJUO 81 (102 Syjuow 9 je 9jedsg
Jawwng) unjuey palipolN ayy uo ajAisaji/AlAnoe ul Juswanoiduwil
[enuuy ue Bunuodal syusied ayoJis Jo uoiuodold ¢
NYVL o8l o8l ewneJ} Jolew wouy JoaAnodals oym gjdoad Jjo uonuodold €€
S3H syjuow g [enuuy Lleudsoy wouy
ab.ieyosip Jo sAepQg uiyum suoissiwpeal Aouablawg :qg
S3H syjuow g Alyyuopy uoissiwpe |eldsoy alinbal Ajjensn jou pjnoys
/(d) suluol\ € 1EY} SUOI}IPUOD S}NJE IO} SUOISSIWpPE Aouabiaw] eg

syjuow enuu
S3H /(d) Mfcos_wm (d) >__£co_\/“_\ (S)npe) suonIpuod dAIISUSS aled
Aiojejnquwie o1uoayd Joj uonesijendsoy pauuedun :e'Z
Aening wened 49 syjuow ¢ |[enuuelg uonIpuOod JIvY)
abeuew o) pauoddns Buljea) aidoad Jo uoiuodoid :1°Z
40OSHN
S3H Jeak | [enuuy [eydsoy wouy abieyosip
JO sAep Q¢ ulyym suolissiwpeal Aouablawa ;||
S3H /SNO Jeak g [enuuy a|qejuanald palapiSuod sasned wolj ajel Alljenow ¢
40Hd
921n0g e Aouanba.g awoo)noJoMawel

ale) Jo uoleuIpIo-09

23



(Ha) zAun Jeah | [enuuy aJed [e100s 0] 9|gejnguye ale
1ey} asoy} pue |eudsoy wouy aeod Jo siajsuel) pakejaq :0g

dVvO-0SY Jealk | [enuuy S32IAIBS uolelljigeyal
luswa|qeal ojul [eydsoy wody abieyosip Jaye shep

L6 dwoy 1e |is ale oym G9 Jano ajdoad jo uoiuodoud :qg

4008V

S3H SYJUO\ 9 [enuuy [endsoy Ajunwiwod 1o a1noe woJj
ab.ieyosip Buimoj|o} uoneyjigeyal pasayo uonlodold 19'g

dVvO-0SY SYIUO\ 9 [enuuy 90IAIBS Uolle)l|igeyad Juswalqeal
ojul [eydsoy woJy abieyosip Jaye sAep |Lg swoy ie ||iis

alam oym (1ano pue G9) ajdoad Jop|o jo uoiuodolid :19°¢

d4HN syjuow g [enuuy skep 0zl I
d4HN syjuow g1 [enuuy skep 0g:l

Je Ajjige Bujiem/Ayjiqow Jo s|aAg)
snoinaid Jiay) 0} Bulianodal sjuaned Jo uoluodoldd :G'E

24



sSwol syjuo Ajyiuo

n_ 9 xwaa_o_\ Hen elulay uioio ‘|||
A
suiold @M%mm_\@ IioW uswaoe|dal aauy] ||
Suiold @M%mw@ Atauop Juswaoe|dal diH |
sainpaosoid aAjo9|D
Joyj syuaned Aq passasse se uleb yjeay [Bl0] |L'€éé,
Apnys eiuawap 200z /400D syuow g1 [enuuy eluawap yum ajdoad 1oy ajel sisoubelp pajewnsy :19°g
40SHN
Apnys eiuawap 200z /400D Jeah | [enuuy eluswap yum ajdoad 1oy ajel sisoubelp pajewnss 9L
suonedisibal yiea sieak aj00d Jeak
ljesisibal yyesp SNO z| (p mv " SUIESP JBILIM SSOOXB ‘G|
(1epjoyaoe|d)
a|doad Jap|o 1o} a1 Jo Aujenb pajejal-yjjeeH €1
IOSH/IND Jeah [enuuy (s101e01pUI-gNS [|B) SSO| 1YbIS a|qejuanald ZL v
¢ /esak |

S3H siesh g |lenuuy (si0je01pUI-gNS
[|e) Jeno pue g9 pabe ajdoad ul s|ie} 0} anp saunlu| :$z2'2
40Hd
92In0g be Aouanbaig Jojedipuj pjaomawe.l

a|doad 19p|0O

25



dVvO-0SY Jeak | [enuuy S32IAI8S uolelljigeyal
Jluswa|qeal ojul [eydsoy wody abieyosip Jaye shep
L6 dwoy }e ||IiS aJe oym G9 Jano ajdoad jo uoiuodold gz
4008V
S3H SYIUO\ 9 [enuuy [eudsoy Ajunwiwiod 1o ajnoe wouj
abieyosip Buimojjo} uonelljigeyal paiayo uoiodoid il 9°€
dVvO-0OSY SUJUOIN 9 [enuuy 82IAJIBS UOlle})l|Igeyad Juswalgeal
ojul [eydsoy woJy abieyosip Jaye sAep | g swoy 1e ||is
al1am oym (Jano pue G9) ajdoad Jap|o jo uoiodoid :19°€
syjuow enuu
d4HN y 9 _ A skep 0z Il
syjuow enuu
d4HN ul 9 _ A DUE OF |
1e Ayjige Bunjjem/Ayjiqow Jo s|ans)
snoinaud Jiay) 0} Buianodsal syusijed Jo uonuodold :G'e
dVNSS Jeah | (1edh syjuow 9 e a|eag
|eloueuly) unjuey palipolN ayy uo ajAisaj/AlAnoe ul Juswanoiduwl
[enuuy ue Buiodal sjusijed ayo4)s Jo uoiuodold '€
SwoJ syjuo Ajyiuo
d 9 xwaa_o_\ Iiton saldelay) |eaIbojoyoAsd ‘A
swolid SYIUO\ Alyiuop

9 xouddy

SUISA 8S0OLIBA “A|

26



(s181€9)

|lenuualg

(SOsVY) S9OIAISS 1NOge Uoljewlojul pulj o) Ases )l pulj oym

Aonns s1aie) /SOSY | D9l 1eahk | [enuuy sJaJed pue sa9IAIes asn oym ajdoad jo uoiodold :pg
Jo} a1eo

Aoy} uoslad ay} Jnoge uoISSNISIP Ul Pa}NSU0 10 papnjoul

Aaning sialen ay | gl |lenuualg uaaq aAey Aay) 1ey) Lodal oym sialed Jo uoiodold :0¢
Aaning sialed ay | ogl |lenuualg SOJIAISS |BIOOS UM SI2JBD JO UONOR)SIIES [[BJoAQ S
Aaning sialen ay | gl |lenuualg aJl| Jo Ayjenb papodal Jaie) p|
)ylomawel4 sawoalnQ ISy

8]l JO syjuow ¢ 1se|

sjinpe paAealaq Jo AaAins STDIOA Jeah | [enuuy 3y} Ul aJeo Jo Ajijenb ayj U0 SMaIA Sialed paAealaqg Q'
Aaning juaied 4o SUYJUO\ € Allenuue-ig sJaJeo 1o} o)1 Jo Ayjenb pajejal-yyesH g
)ylomawel4 sawoanQ SHN

921n0g Be Aouanbaig }Jomaweld{ /dwonQ

slaled Jo Bulag|jom pue yjjeaH
(1v)

sAemyjed aien dn paulor paroaduw|

27



UONIPUOD JIay)

Aaning juaied 4o syjuow ¢ |lenuuelg abeuew o) pauoddns Bules) ajdoad Jo uoiuodold :1°Z

sawo2In0 SHN

AanIng pjoyasnoH pajelbalul SUIUOI\ 9 [enuuy (sg| Jano) synpe — aouajeaald Bunjows ¢
(Buijo)

Aanins ajdoad aAnoy SUJUOIN 2 [enuuy-ig sjinpe aAljoeul pue aAnoe AjjeaisAyd jo uoiuodoid €1°2

odl 04l | (Juswdojonsp uj ejep [ed0]) synpe ul Jyblom sseox3 :Z|'g

o4l o4l (Juswdojanapul) 1010 -1 L'

dn aye)} %08yd yyjeay - 8|qibl|e asoy}

¢,$,p8109]|00 A||e007 o4l o4l Aq swweiboid o8y yjesH SHN jo dn &ye| - :igz'g

sawo2InQO Hd

90In0g be Aousnbal4 awooINQ /Miomawel

Aypqisuodsay jjos pue Juawabeuel oS

28



BnEsE|

SUIES 51 |8 HOO| SESU) PUE YIOMS LUEY S5 ILOTNG YIES Ul PSPNDU 51 J0/EHPU) IEJUS & JSJ00e apu) A euswsdwo
ssaubond

Gurjeww U sjou paueys B Bunosys) OmSWES) SSWUONRN0 UIES U) DS S1I01ENDU SWWES 81| 1SI0J8PU| pAIEYS
HIOMBLUIES SeWOIIN0 SHN 81 DUE HOMS WES SBWOIND WESH JigNd 8y) m AE U swws dwed JoEdpy ...
PRELE JOEIPU] .,

ALTE LS SO OB

w5 sue] pue yesy 2y sswae Bupuby

ayes jaay Aay wodas aydoad amsym speuay Bwpienbsyes pajspdinog jo voprodold 3 p Bpfoysdssid May
SINIEE DUE SJEES [58) WSY| SpELL SAEY SSHAUSE 8501 JBY) AES ouMm S8USE asn oy sjdosd jo uoipodoud sy gy
ysim Sauy ey Aem ey sysy sbeusw 0] wopaay ay) asey pue pesye uejd oy pauoddns aue ajdoag
‘saunu] pue 35e3s|p ‘wUey EMoAR woly assod seaey s papajosd aueapdoay

"WIEY-}3S pue }2a)8au ‘Juswssesey ‘asnge |euogows pue |e2siyd woy say sue sjdoay
‘BInaas s@ay pue Qayes Eysiyd sfofus suoliaag

(BL 'L JOHd) . 34ES Pa oy sawues a6n oym sidosd jo vouodoud sy Wi

ULEY SIJEPIOAR I

way Gugssoud pue sjgEIBUNA W] 8YEW SSOUEJSWLININD asoym synpe Suiprenbaes

“JBAS] B30 S17 JE SEAEUE J0j PEEN PUE 80N SIED) EII05 NPy Sy LOJ] USHE] 8] LED L0 JELUIHLY SIL

TENPAPU] Y283 JO SSOUEISIUINDNED 311 01 SAR|SUas 5 yoddns ainsua
puE [Enppapu) 2y o AQubip ey oedsad ‘sued B120s wo sugisRap Buyyew u) payoauy asoy Bupniou) ‘eidoagy

poddns jnoge uoheww Uy puly o} ASES J pUl OUM SISIED PUE SSOUSS SEn ous spdoad jo uogmdasd syl Qe

"djgy pasu
Ayl uaym J2EIU0D 0F OYM PUE ‘o) p3Iua aue A3y 1Eym K| ED0] Wway) 0 2QE|[BAE BB S300UD By mouy jpdoad

10y 813
Ay uosed sy} INOGE SUD EENIEIP Ul PS NS0T IO PSpNE U Ussq saey Asy) jey) podas ouys 1s0es o uogodod syl g

ssasoud sued ayy ynoybnoyy sssuped enbs s pajoadsas sue A3y 1By Bay IBIED)
(Er A0 SHN - auea pajesBauy jo sovspadss s apdoad Bupsosdy ;3¢ mpjoyaaed may
SSIASE [ED0E LI SI8UED JO UORIEISNES [BIBA] 3T

poddns pue SUED ISR Y SSHASSE B8N ous Spdoad Jo uogoelsnEs [RISAD WE

58285 poddns pug aEd Jo sousuadxa JSY) YIM PSYSIIES SUE SJSJED JSY) PUE SJED [B[D0S 350 oym spdoad

poddns pue &1e2 Jo ssusuadxe aagisod & aney sydoad jey) Buunsug

(9 F 205HN! " 2 0 Auenb Gusardun pue
acuspuad spu) Bunepsns uy 2eo sisoubep-jsod Jo SSSUBNIISYS S 0 RINSESL B - BEIUSLIS(] (47 Jopjoyasepd may

8E3 [ED0S YNPE O} SOEINGUE &I UYM SS04) PUE ‘[ERdsoy woy 5183 0 ssjsuer pafepg OE

aauapuadapu) ey welar o) wey) sageus
pus Bumas syepdosdde jsow ayy uy aae)d sayel aa@asg Aay) poddns ay) ‘spasu aed dojanap ajdoad uaypy

SI0LAISS JUSWGERIJO S SSUSA ST JFT SBpjoysasd may
‘aopauas 0 [Enbas | S801A a5 WUS)-J0YS JO SAU0N0 Syl 0F 5Ly 10T J0) SUNSESW mapy

05 JOSHN! . SEUSE LUOREN JEL BU/]L SIS qES.)
opu (B idsoy woy sfepsipasye SAED | S W0y 1B 5 SSam a_.] _“.Esu u.._m mm”_ sjdoad 1epo jo unpodol g g7

'S30|AISS A SUAIL|
uo juspuadap s53] ae siaued eyl pue doad 1By SuBSW WAUSGEN pUR LojuasEL| ‘s souliep Jayueg

‘Epaau aued Jjay) sbeusw wewp digy o) uopgeuwou) pue woddns
553098 UED pug ‘& JE anoyinoay BuyagyEs pue yEsy 1saq a3 saey o) Ayunpoddo ayy sey Apogliasg

uonendod pgg | J1ed ‘sewoy aes Bursinu pue ENUSPES O] SUCISS|WPE JUSUBLLE] VT

poddns pue ases 10y pesu eyl Bupnpeas pue Bukejeg N

(2571 J0HA) o =0 pnom Layy
SE JIEJU0D |B1205 yanw s pey Asy) 1=yl papodas oym f SIaIED @y} pue saajaes asn oyw sjdoad jo uoppodosg (|
WHELOT 104 SUNSEIAL MaN

(9L 40H
= tu&:ﬁﬁaﬁi 3 _.E..... ‘puspusdspu Bulw) SS0UASE UYESY EJUS LW AIE pUCDES LM J3EJLIDD W S)jnpe jo usipodou g "HE
ve LB BSLE LI O SL0L LIAWD 1L UT SR oL A0 EsiD BUIWES | B 1 SjNpe 0 Uogiodo iy m.w

SOSHM '8'h S0H) .:#mi_ﬁ_:m ped Ul SSOAISS UESY [BUS L KIS (UODES UM JIEJUCD Ul SENPE Jo E,En_Em “:.
(72 40SHN 51 20Hd) e Swkodus ped u Apgesp Buwes) e g gnpe o uotiodog 31

TUDEJO 5] JO S53UNIU0| POAR PUE ‘3| Apunwwos

0] SINgUILDD PUE Sy [B1305 puE Ajjuwe) B uEuEw Juem Ssu) usys jusiufo|dus puy o) SqE e sdosy

(%2 405HN) . 840 Agenb papodas-mieD O
“agi| jo Ayenb pansap 1Py uEMEW pue s3ja Buues By Aouejeq URD sIAIRD

guawded jaanp Buanas
&80y} pue ‘poddns pejoenp-fjes sneoel oysm res [enos Bursn sjdoed jo uogiodoly "D | 251/ LOE WOy pasiaal ag o)
a1 AFED J21] 1800 QUG SAEY OUM SBNASE 8sn oym sidoed jo uogpiodoug i

TEpEIU JEY YD 0] pRUaAlEap
51 poddns uaysm pue oy ‘JEYM JO [00U0D U 318 3Byl 05 ysim Aay) 52 yonw se poddns uso gay sBeusw sydoayg

[z J0SHM) . 8 jo Ayenb paeE-ae Bpog Vi

spasu poddns pue aies ypm epdoad 1oy ayy jo Agenb Busueyug —.

SI0MAWERL] SOWO0IN() dI.)) [B100S NPV

29



4005 s fo Aprenb Buscsdiy pue souspuRdspw

Eﬁ E%ﬁéﬂt.ﬁ%i:
(21 20H-) egumuEp e pdosd Joj :e) sisouferp pRIPRST 1 97
EQUAEE s apdoad sog 2y o Aenb Busweyus

(57} J0HD T 41 H005Y) waee S XA U 3pdod o ko ¢
ﬁamgﬁiiéﬁtiﬁuﬁﬁ

RUED [BJELCEU O SO LU0 10 WSSy C°0
SEAES AIUREIEW Jo Aages gy Buwoaduy

e sNouss BusneD SXLS LCGEDIPAL JO S0USpIU| 15

amnssaud h-umwiwu nbee-fpwau jo - :
FPEET b i i o (HOH) WoMALEL] SSWEINE YESH AN LM PRIEYS JGESIpU] 100 4y L SiRED oy 3y o AuEnb PRERHEIESH 1 7

Spuyp Du
WS | ssauen oy 3y o Kuenb Buoueyus

(I'wDH) LOnoSAN PHPOOSSE ALILEaY J0 S0UEPIHU| 75
Hﬂagmgﬁmﬁ.ﬁ&sﬁmﬁmﬂ?_ Vs

sungepuna uua3-Buoy yym aydoad Ag Epdsoy u !!wmi?ﬁiwm
2UED W WSO O) SEINGLTIE SIRESO fERdTol o0
- mucm_m e “_.m 181 40Hd 31 H005Y) ; L SUenpLoo wwaj-Buoy pwm apdoad o wewlogdus 7

pavodal UEpou KRes JUaged P0 SuoQIpLos uE-Bu yum ajdoad u E.ﬁﬁ!ﬂﬁ?i

v1/€10c Hlomatield o e L SR S Ll
Tl G | S9WO02INO SHN

Il 2075Y) LSuonipuco wai-Buoy yiw ajdosd Jog y) o Auenb pERFESH £

Endsoy Apurumuca
10 noe woy afeyssn Gusopo) LOIENIELR PRUERYD LUDMIC0L] 1
{5z J005v)
aaSHIES LOSEYPGELR USWSER) oqul [epdsoy way sBielpsip sage
mﬂs § Sy JE -ﬂwm...uiﬁ.maui& joad s=pi0 jo uopiodald | 5
Aunfu so ss3u faye ssuspuadapul hnah.aoeﬂmau&usaaii fauqesip BULIEs) £ L SINpe U Sj2) ANl g JSpon S5e0kg 1|
e e Aupgesip Bunies) ey apdosd w yesp aumewaad Bussnpay
Aupge BurgemAjgow o spee| snomesd ey of Buusecoss saied 4o wouodalg oF
samgoey Auifey wouy Asaoosu Bumosduy LRUDIYS LY SF30UED (18 LU [EAInT 18ad A 1l
SRS puE ALELOL EEUCSN
SLPUOL [ JE SEDS UIUEY PayIpop {1t 30H) ey e
uo aisaypiiane u uswsaoidL ue Bunsodsy susged yons o uopodold 1 E uaipiys Bunod pue saigeq i sypeap Busonpay
aogs wouy Aaacozu Buisosdwy
' HOHd) (SSSU [EIURL SNOUSS LI SYNEE Ul 29e Ao G FBpUn SSEXE L
LM SOlELL L eaonal oy apdoad Jo uoodony £ SEIU) B SNoUSs yw 2pdoad ul yesp aumewsad Bussnpay
Ewne pue saumful woay Assacosd Buwsosduy
- JEOLED [ERSUDH0D ‘EEAN] JEALINE FEa. A m
:Eﬁ!ﬁﬂ_ﬁhgmgﬁbﬁpﬂm thﬂﬂegiﬂm@ﬂr&%ﬁ_
{5 40Hd) JEouey ayes AjEyow i
Bumincaq e U2t ) sugoag EEBEEEHE_EE.F_ (0% 40kl memp Jan ) s Qb 6 2RI £
sz Eaboysisg & oo\ dond) (FSESSID AOjedsa) LU0Y 3Rl AUELOL G SBPW T
‘SR SS00UEA Al BILLISY UBOUC) 18 EEE Eﬂnﬂnmﬂw._ .wﬂuDIuﬂ.mEvh%éEﬁgmhgrv
mnﬁﬂnngﬁwm.ﬁﬂmﬁnrﬂmﬂmﬂﬂsﬂﬁ_ﬂnﬁ: i i it o s
EEEEEE?E
=) Ajuie; pue spusLy o
AUED Epdsoy 10 SIUSUSHE JUSgEd g SIS 1| SIEY
SRS B SHM 11 G B fouepadis Sjr
SIS SINGH 30 N0 5 1 (11 % J0Hd) eudsoy way sfeupsip jo sfep 0F wpm suorssaupesy Aousfaug o o Bunad pue uRApIYD) 1t SYNpY |
SIS 49 | UESIUpE [Epds0y AT
! I 553 0] SEURLIE PRUBPSU0D SISNe wal (TAL) 1507 24 10 SIeay, Egusng e

Jromauwer sawodn() SHN

30



(19°Z A05HN} LENUBLEP
i 3|doad Jop TR SISOUFEID PATBWIAST 9Lt
SLIESD WU 550043 GLF
18A0 pUE g9 pade ajdoad u saumoel diH #LF
[13pOyRIE] )
3jdoad sBpjo Jof 8J)f jo Ayjenb papejal-yNeeH £l
550 YF)S a|gEIuanald 71k
(€ JOSHM) LIENdsoy wouy aFIeyds|p
10 SAEP OF UMM suojssiwipEas Jousdiawy L1y
Il pPINS 0L v
('L FOSHN)S53U]) [BIUSL sNOEs
Yl SYNPE U SIE) AYELIOW G/ J9PUN S530%3 6
SAFETE|D
JpisEred puE SNORISYU| Lo XEl ANELOW 8¢
('L JOSHN) ,535E35|D
Armielidsa) wiol a1e) AIEUOW S BpUN L
(E°L JO5HN)
LOSEFSIP Jon| WE0L) 3981 ANELOW Gf BpUn 9t
it L J05HN)
LJEOUED WOL Y81 AIENOW Gf BPUM] St
(1L JO5HN)
L{E0ns puE aseas|p WEM) Fulpnjul) saseas|p
TENISEAD|DIED [[B W0 STE] AYELIOW G7 JBpU] +F
(BL 405HN) . »310Euanaud
PEUBPISUND SASNED WOoY 51 ANELOW EF

(1M OYa0E] ) SAoUaEowa
PUE SJUBPW Eay Jpgnd o] Sulpuodsad
Joy supyd Aouade-Iajuy paaldE ‘aasusyaidion  £F
uepd juswadeuEl
JuudHaAaD FJELEISNS paacsdde
PIECT B LA SUORESIUERID 101035 JilgNd - 9°F
{1} sisonosagn) Jop uopedwod JUBUNES]] SF
Lopaau)
10 oFElS dE| B I A|H Wpim Fupuasad apdoay ¥
AdEIan0D UORBUPIEA oRERdod £F

(PO JBak +7-51) sasoudep BIpAEYD TE

lane pue g padE ajdoad u) SEES 03 anp SNl +77
JuRq-jpm pauodal-Jes ET T
a|qi|E aso Ag -
AwwrelFoud ¥3ayD YIESH SHM 2 o dn aXEL 77
souRuEIFor Supeans JPIUE-UoU 0] 55800 LTT
aFelan00 Fujueads BOURD OF T
Z PUE | BFE1S IE PasOUdEID JBIUED ELT
(B0 OLEIE)
JEYdS0L 0] SUCISS|LUPE PARE[aI-[0y0dY BLF
SEAQEIp PAQUOdEY LLE
JUBLLESN AJUMLLALCT O] UAOUY
10U Asnoaaad age olym sanss| aouapuadap
BIUEISGNS YIm wospd Fupaiue aydoad 9L
JuBUnEad) Snip Jo uopadwod Jnyssaons L7
(521 Jano) s1npe — acuaEaaed Supows +L7
synpe
BAAIEL| pue aapde AE3sAyd o vopodog £LT
SYNPE Ul WFEm ssanng TLT
30 LLEE
{(I3pjoyaTe]d) ULRY-4as OLF

(130 OUAIEY)
spjo aeak 5| — aouaieAzid Supyows &7

UBIPRYD JBYE payon] JO Fulag-flem EUonowl 87
Sg1 Japun uj ssuniu] ERGIEP pUE

[EUCAUSIUILEN AQ PESNED SUOSSPUPE [EMdsoHy &7

s Jeak L1-0F PUE G- Ul IyFem ssanng 97

(1B DUEIE)
spad 1y, 7-7 18 JuawdojaAap piyD &7

suondacuod gL iepun  FE
ABANBP JO SR 1B SNIETS Supjows E7

(WF J005K) L4 (pIoyaield) Aajes
Apumuniioo Jo vogdacuad s aydoad 18pi0 6L L
(1L A005Y) 4 (PPIOUEIE) UOREOS) [B00S §L°L
(3P oyRIE|f} Auasod B 1L
SUCSED)
Ul[Ealy/aspiaxa 0} 808ds J00pIN0 JO UORES|IAN 9L°L
ssaussafEwoy A0MES S
S0l
Ag papeye uopendod au jo adEluaied aul FL7L
sjana| Fupuayo-ay £L°L
(@IUBojA [ENxas FUIPNPU) SWH2 IUSMA, 711
{130OYEIE A} SEME HISIWOT LL L
SPECS 5 PUEEL
U0 SS[[ENSED pauniu) Aj5NouUss pue pagy oL L
d1El 20UDSQE SEALPIS 6L
L 4005V
=) 44 (57 FOSHN-I e o (L F035V-104H
(T J05HN -1}, 5300025 LIEDY [EILEW
AIEQUOOSS LW 1DEILOD Uj 308 OYM J0 ANIgeEsip
SUPUES B YLIM SINPE Suipnioul SLogIpuos
ey wwual-Fuof Yy asous oy uswdopdu gL
(JBPIOYFIE|]) S5 [EPUSL JUEI|IUE)S B
10 SS3UY)| [EJUBL B SARY OuMm uosid ) ajdoag £
(HL puE oL J025%)
JUOREROWILOI0E aqEudoudde pue 21gels
Ul @A OYM S30JAIES YIESY [EILEW ABpUCIaS
Ui DELOD Ul AUgESIP SUpLEs| B UL SINPY 9L
AuuED 10
JuBLfopdwa ‘'WoREMIPS U| 10U S0 IeeA gL-91 SL
wiaasAs aonsnl Wpnok sy 01 SIUEOUS WK 18I #L
2ouasqeE idnd  £7L

G pade uaupiuD ul AEDap Yool ©F uopnjpod Jje Fupsapsealy 7T (IBpIoYyoIE]d) SSaUIPERT J00UDS  ZL
{(19°L FOSHN) AUFELoW B  Ld DIENONIEd O) BIQEINGUITE AJ[ELIOW JO UDJDEH  LE SO|qeq LUE] J0 WFIBM yLig Mo LT Auanod Ul UUPIYD  LTL
SIDJEIPU] SI0IE3|pU] SI0IEN U] SIOTED|pU|

saunwWoD ueamiaq ded syl Fupnpal sagenbauy

1sjy Spungewaad Fuifp sjdoad pue WpEsy ||
apgeiasasd yym Fug 2jdoad jo LSquinu paonpay

YiERy Fupnpal 1SjyM SIBRULL J3YI0 PUE SUSp)
Jofews woay pagsalcsd s ey s uopEindod sy

sa[yEnbau| yieay aInpal puUE sajoys ALEay
ayEwW ‘sajf1sag AupEay anj ol padiy are apdoag

sapIEnDau| LpfEsy pue Supg)am pue yieay
1DDUE YMHUYM SI01TE) ISP ISUETE spuaLuaaosdu)

annaaligo
Apepow sumewasd

Supuoaaasd pue EsY Jjqnd AEILA[ERH

aaalgo

uopsanod yiEsH B3

anelqo

-

anpalgo

SIomowel,] saWooInQO YedH d1qnd

31



32



AGENDA ITEM 12

i Herefordshire
Council

MEETING HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD

DATE: 16 APRIL 2013

TITLE OF REPORT: | HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD WORK PLAN

REPORT BY: HEALTH AND WELLBEING GRANTS AND
PARTNERSHIP OFFICER

1. Classification

Open

2. Wards Affected

County-wide

3. Purpose

To note the Board’s work plan. (A copy is attached)

4. Appendices

4.1 Health and Wellbeing Board Work Plan

5. Background Papers

5.1 None identified.

Further information on the subject of this report is available from
Clare Wichbold, Health and Wellbeing Grants and Partnership Officer, on Tel: (01432) 261875

33




34



HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD
WORK PLAN FEB 2013 TO MAY 2014
TIMELINE OF ACTIVITIES AND DECISIONS UPDATED
8 April 2013

DATES

BOARD MEETINGS

NB ALL MEETINGS RUN FROM 3pm - 5pm

PUBLIC
9 July 2013

Board processes and operations

¢ Joint Strategic Needs Assessment
Sustainability of the health and social care system
Demand management

¢ Commissioning Plans for Children and Young People
Crisis prevention

e Annual Reports of Safeguarding Boards

PUBLIC
22 October 2013

Board processes and operations

Sustainability of the health and social care system
Demand management
Crisis prevention

PUBLIC Board processes and operations
28 January 2014
Sustainability of the health and social care system
Demand management
Crisis prevention
PUBLIC Board processes and operations
15 April 2014 Sustainability of the health and social care system
Demand management
Crisis prevention
PUBLIC Sustainability of the health and social care system
October 2015 e Pharmaceutical needs assessment

35




36



	Agenda
	
	PublicInformationfireinfo

	4 MINUTES
	6 TERMS OF REFERENCE
	Herefordshire Health and Wellbeing Board TofR appx1 council march 13

	11 PROPOSED MEASURABLE OUTCOMES FOR THE DEMAND MANAGEMENT AREA OF THE HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD STRATEGY
	Demand Management Framework Indicators
	Outcomes Frameworks

	12 HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD WORK PLAN
	7 Timeline - Feb 2013 to May 2014 published


